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iwajor General Richard D, Meyer, USA
Director for Logistics, The Jelnt Smﬁ’
The Joiut Chiefs of Staff
Washingtan, D. C. 20301

Dear Genera! iveyex:

I was very pleasged to learn that the members of your

Directorate who attended the abbreviated

. thought so highly of the presentation. We do not now have

another abbreviated prqj'ect firmly scheduled, but are con.

sidering one for about the middle of Mmay, I will see that you

are notified when & date ie established,
Thank you for your con:pliments and interest in this
ptogram.' o

Faithfully yours,

ivarshall 3. Carter
Lisutenant General, USA
Acting Director
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